

**Texas A&M University – San Antonio**  
**Arts, Grounds and Aesthetic Committee Meeting**

**September 7, 2022**

**1:00pm – 2:00pm**

**Microsoft Teams**

**AGENDA**

---

- I. Minutes from July 06, 2022
  
- II. Update from Subcommittees
  - a. Grounds, Gardens and Outdoor Spaces Improvement Subcommittee (Memorial Garden)- Corrin
  - b. Fostering community Partnerships Subcommittee (Justin Korver)
  - c. Student Volunteer Lead Opportunities Subcommittee (Joseph Pickering)
  
- III. Mural Artist Update - Justin
  - a. Patriots Casa Wall Update – Suzy Gonzales
  - b. BLH Mechanical Wall Mural FY 23 David
  
- IV. Lionel Sosa/Sebastian Art Presentation to Art Student – Justin
  - a. Lionel Sosa Presentation to LatinX students 9/1/22
  - b. Ron Heller Collection - October 20th
  
- V. New student Garden (Corrin)
  
- VI. Projects in Progress:
  - a. Street Names Signage- update - Ernest
  - b. Gateway Project to A&M-SA - September 2022 - Ernest
  - c. Dead Tree update – Ernest
    - i. Where would the committee like the first trees replaced?
  - d. New Library, College of Business Building – Corrin
  - e. Campus Maps Update – Corrin
  - f. STEM building elevator wraps – (Ernest)
  - g. Leadership Wall/Staff Awards/Faculty Awards (STEM) – Corrin
  - h. President would like an annual display for “Day of the Dead”. Committee Feedback on one location large enough for multiple displays, thoughts? - Corrin
  - i. Open Topics:
    - i. Committee Members Discussion (lost members). Recommendations?
    - ii. STEM building to host all loaned art work.
    - iii. President would like a student to create the process for “Sidewalk Art”.
    - iv. President wants to assign projects to the PLC (President Leadership Council) e.g. a monarch butterfly garden or other specialty gardens, hammocks on campus.
  
- VII. Next Meeting
  
- VIII. Adjourn

